Bill Bergeron

Subject: 263-71902-A1 30Amp Regulator (Before & After) 02-06-2019
Attachments: 2019_02_06_09_08_09.pdf; 263-71902-A1.jpg

From: Yoshitaka Tanabe <ytanabe@subarupower.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February, 2019 9:18 AM

To: Rich Tranter <rtranter@subarupower.com>; Mark Failauga <mfailauga@subarupower.com>
Cc: Bill Bergeron <bbergeron@subarupower.com>

Subject: 263-71902-A1 Regulator (Before & After)

So, you might continue hearing from the customers like, “ hey, | got your regulator delivered, but it looks way
different. Did you guys ship the right one?”

It is the replaceable with no problem. You can pass the attached if someone asked the detail.

In sum, the reason of changes are:
v' 0ld spec’s diecasting’s die got so old, it’s needed to replace.
v' Taking that opportunity, they added more fins to improve the cooling performance.
v" Also, per the supplier, they improved other electrical performance.

Sincerely,

Yoshi Tanabe | Operations Manager

Industrial Power Products of America, Inc. (Former Robin America, Inc.)

(DBA Subaru Industrial Power Products http://www.subarupower.com )
Address: 10801 88 Avenue, Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 Phone: (847) 847-2952
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. o QPF-FE 1. VOLTAGE @ REGULATION = 14.0 TO 14.60 VDC @ 3.5 AMPS @ 70°F,
/ Les. 2. REVERSE LEAKAGE CURRENT = 1 MILLIAMP MAXIMUM @ 12.6 VDC® 70'F.
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1 5. REGULATOR TO BE FILLED FLUSH TO TOP OF HOUSING WITH POTTING COMPOUND.
&4 | MINOR VOIDS ON THE SURFACE ARE ALLOWED.

6. MAXIMUM OPERATING CURRENMT 30 AMPS. REGULATOR REQUIRES FORCED AIR
COOLING ACROSS THE FINS DURING OPERATION WITH A MINIMUM OF 7 METERS PER
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This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal
rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not

copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on
the Internet.



